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AND FINAL ORDER
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BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

I
In lfhe Matter of:

V· I C . C .leo onstruetlOn orporatlOn
I

40ID I S. Military Highway
I

Chl.sapeake, VA 23323-2905

Project known as
JOlliff Landing Commercial Center

~~lli=;~~~,~~P~~;;OUthBlvd.

Respondent

I. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT and STATUTORY AUTHORITY

I. This Consent Agreement and Final Order ("CAFO") is entered into by the Director, Water
Protection Division, United States Environmental Proteetion Agency, Region III
("Complainant"), and Vico Construetion Corporation ("Vico" or "Respondent"), pursuant
to Section 309(g) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.c. § 13 19(g), and the Consolidated
Rules ofPractice Governing the Administrative Assessment ofCivil Penalties, Issuance
ofCompliance or Corrective Action Orders, and the Revocation, Termination or
Suspension ofPermits ("Consolidated Rules"), 40 C.F.R. Part 22. The parties have
agreed that this CAFO resolves Complainant's civil claims pertaining to violations of
Seetion 402 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1342, alleged in an administrative
Complaint filed on April 4, 2011. The parties further agree that the Administrative Order
on Consent, EPA Docket No. 03-2012-0056DN ("AOC"), is being filed
contemporaneously with this CAFO.

~ Pursuant to Section 309(g) ofthe Clean Water Act ("CWA" or "Act"), 33 U.S.c. §
I' 1319(g), and the Civil Monetary Penalty Inflation Adjustment Rule, 40 C.F.R. Part 19,

any person violating the CWA is liable for an administrative penalty under Section 309(g}
of the Act. Violations occurring after January 12,2009 subjeet the violator to civil
penalties in an amount not to exceed $16,000 per day for each day the violation



continues, up to a maximum of$37,500.

II. FINDINGS OF FACT AND JURISDICTIONAL ALLEGATIONS

3. Respondent neither admits nor denies the factual allegations contained in Paragraphs 3
through 43 of the administrative Complaint filed on April 4, 2011.

4. Respondent agrees not to contest EPA's jurisdiction to issue and enforce the CAFO in any
action by EPA to enforce the terms ofthe CAFO. Respondent further agrees not to
contest EPA's jurisdiction to enforce Administrative Order for Compliance on Consent,
Docket No. CWA-03-20 12-0056DN.

III. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

5. As described in the Findings of Fact and Jurisdictional Allegations referred to in Section
II, above, Respondent has violated Sections 301 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.c. §
1311, and is therefore liable to the United States for a civil penalty in accordance with
Section 309(g) of the Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1319(g), which Respondent neither admits nor
denies.

IV. CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

6. Respondent agrees not to contest EPA's jurisdiction to issue and enforce this CAFO.

7. Respondent hereby expressly waives its right to a hearing on any issue of law or fact in
this matter pursuant to Section 309(g) of the CWA, 33 U.S.c. § 1319(g), and consents to
issuance ofthis CAFO without adjudication.

8. Each party to this action shall bear its own costs and attorney fees.

9. The provisions of this CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its officers,
principals, directors, successors and assigns.

10. The parties agree that settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that entry of
this CAFO is the most appropriate means of resolving this matter.

II. Based upon the foregoing and having taken into account the nature, circumstances, extent
and gravity of the violation(s), Respondent's ability to pay, prior history of compliance,
degree of culpability, economic benefit or savings resulting from the violations, and such
other matters as justice may require pursuant to the authority of Section 309(g) of the Act,
33 U.S.C. § 13 19(g), EPA HEREBY ORDERS AND Respondent CONSENTS to pay a
civil penalty in the amount of one dollar ($1.00), in full and final settlement of EPA's
claims for civil penalties for the violations alleged herein. Failure to comply with any
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aspect of the work required under the AO may result in EPA reopening the CAFO and
seeking additional penalties thereunder.

12. Respondent shall pay the total administrative civil penalty of one dollar ($1.00) for the
violations alleged in this CAFO, and in consideration of the work required under the AO,
within thirty (30) days of the effective date ofthis CAFO pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §
22.31 (c), by mailing a cashier's check or certified check for the penalty to "Treasurer,
United States of America":

By regular mail:

Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA Region III
Cincinnati Finance Center
P.O. Box 979077
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

By overnight delivery:

U.S. Bank, Government Lock Box 979077
US EPA Fines and Penalties
1005 Convention Plaza
SL-MO-C2-GL
St. Louis, MO 6310 I
314-418-1028

By Wire Transfer:

Federal Reserve Bank ofNew York
ABA: 021030004
Account Number: 68010727
SWIFT address: FRNYUS33
33 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10045
Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read:
"D 68010727 Environmental Protection Agency"

By Automated Clearinghouse (ACH):

US Treasury REXiCashlink ACH Receiver
ABA: 051036706
Account Number: 310006, Environmental Protection Agency
CTX Format Transaction Code 22 - checking
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Physical location of US Treasury facility:
5700 Rivertech Court
Riverdale, MD 20737

Respondent shall send notice of such payment, including a copy of the check, to
the Regional Hearing Clerk at the following address:

Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)
U.S. EPA Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

-and-

Pamela J. Lazos
Mail Code 3RC20
Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

13. This CAFO shall not relieve Respondent of its obligation to comply with all applicable
provisions of federal, state or local law and ordinance, nor shall it be construed to be a
ruling on, or determination of, any issue related to any federal, state or local permit. Nor
does this CAFO constitute a waiver, suspension or modification of the requirements of
the CWA, 33 U.s.c. §§ 1251, et seq., or any regulations promulgated thereunder.

14. The following notice concerns interest and late penalty charges that will accrue in the
event that any portion of the civil penalty is not paid as directed:

Pursuant to 31 U.S.c. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, EPA is entitled to assess
interest and late payment penalties on outstanding debts owed to the United States
and a charge to cover the costs of processing and handling a delinquent claim, as
more fully described below. Accordingly, Respondent's failure to make timely
payment or to comply with the conditions in this CAFO shall result in the
assessment of late payment charges including interest, penalties, and/or
administrative costs of handling delinquent debts.

Interest on the civil penalty assessed in this CAFO will begin to accrue on the date
that a copy of this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent. However,
EPA will not seek to recover interest on any amount of the civil penalty that is
paid within thirty (30) calendar days after the date on which such interest begins
to accrue. Interest will be assessed at the rate of the United States Treasury tax
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and loan rate in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 13.II(a).

The costs of the Agency's administrative handling of overdue debts will be
charged and assessed monthly throughout the period the debt is overdue. 40
C.F.R. § B.II(b). A penalty charge of six percent per year will be assessed
monthly on any portion of the civil penalty which remains delinquent more than
ninety (90) calendar days. 40 C.F.R. § 13.II(c). Should assessment of the
penalty charge on the debt be required, it shall accrue from the first day payment
is delinquent. 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(d).

15. This Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final Order resolve only the civil claims
for the specific violations alleged herein. EPA reserves the right to commence action
against any person, including Respondent, in response to any condition which EPA
determines may present an imminent and substantial endangerment to the public health,
public welfare, or the environment. In addition, this settlement is subject to all
limitations on the scope of resolution and to the reservation of rights set forth in Section
22.18(c) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice. Further, EPA reserves any rights and
remedies available to it under the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.c. §§ 1251, et seq., the
regulations promulgated thereunder, and any other federal laws or regulations for which
EPA has jurisdiction, to enforce the provisions of this CAFO, following its filing with the
Regional Hearing Clerk.

16. Nothing in this CAFO shall be construed as prohibiting, altering or in any way
eliminating the ability of EPA to seck any other remedies or sanctions available by virtue
of Respondent's violations of this CAFO or of the statutes and regulations upon which
this CAFO is based or for Respondent's violation of any other applicable provision of
law.

17. The penalty specified above, shall represent civil penalties assessed by EPA and shall not
be deductible for purposes of Federal taxes.

8. Entry of this CAFO is a final settlement of all civil violations alleged in the Complaint.
EPA shall have the right to institute a new and separate action to recover additional civil
penalties for the claims made in the Complaint if the EPA obtains evidence that the
information and/or representations of the Respondent are false, or, in any material
respect, inaccurate. This right shall be in addition to all other rights and causes of action,
civil or criminal, the EPA may have under law or equity in such event.

9. In addition, EPA shall have the right to seek additional penalties under this CAFO should
Respondent fail to fulfill its obligations under this CAFO.

20. The undersigned representative of Respondent certifies that he or she is fully authorized
by the party represented to enter into the terms and conditions of this CAFO and to
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execute and legally bind that party to it.

21. All of the terms and conditions of this CAFO together comprise one agreement, and each
of the terms and conditions is in consideration of all of the other terms and conditions. In
the event that this CAFO, or one or more of its terms and conditions, is held invalid, or is
not executed by all of the signatories in identical form, or is not approved in such
identical form by the Regional Administrator or his designee, then the entire CAFO shall
be null and void.

V. EFFECTIVE DATE

22. This CAFO shall become final and effective, absent a petition for review, thirty (30) days
after it is lodged with the Regional Hearing Clerk, pursuant to Section 309(g)(5), 33
U.S.C. § 1319(g)(5).
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FT RESPONDENT VICO CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION

.'1_ JD
Nabe: S Viola
Title: President, Vico Construction Corporation
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SO ORDERED, pursuant to 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g), and 40 C.F.R. Part 22,

day of -------1'------' 2012.this 3°

/-' Sha+ M. Garvin
Regi@na1 Administrat

I

U.S. EPA Region III
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this day, I caused to be filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk,
EPA Region Ill, the original Consent Agreement and Final Order, and that copies ofthis
document were sent to the following individuals in the manner described below:

By filst class mail:

Vico Construction Corporation
400 I S. Military Highway
chesfpeake, VA 23323-2905

And by pouch mail to:

spen~er T. Nissen
Administrative Law Judge

I
U.S. EPA
Officb of the Administrative Law Judges
1200lpennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Mail Code 1900L
WasHington, D.C. 20460

copyl Electronically and by regular mail to:

Mari~a Liacouras Phillips, Esq.
Kauf\nan and Canoles, P.c.
150 WIest Main St.
Suite 2100
Norfolk, VA 23510

I

Date: ~_:;.ll.64t-,--l7-,-=- _



Docket No. CWA-03-2012-0056DN

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER
FOR COMPLIANCE ON CONSENT

BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTALPROTECT~~~~\
REGION III ,,~,,'~\,I(: " ""

1650 Arch Street i' i L
'" \~',

1- P_h_i_la_d_e_IP_b_i_a,_p_ennsytvania 19103-2029 J"I .~~,~:'~1j j~
~ \:,;> ' " '/I \ ~ -" ,>.'

IN ,THE MATTER OF: Y/cc")/
I Proceeding under Section 309Ui~f~~~;

Yiclo Construction Corporation Clean Water Act, 33 V,S,c. 1319(a}
40~ I South Military Highway
Chrapeake, YA 23321

Pro~ect knownJo'r..,diO, C=m'~;" c.o""

RESPONDENT
I

I. STATUTORY AUTHORITY

I, This Order for Compliance on Consent ("Order") is issued under the authority vested in
the Administrator of the United States Environmental Protection Agency (hereinafter
"EPA") under Section 309(a) of the Clean Water Act ("CWA" or "the Act"), 33 V.S,c. §
1319(a), Authority has been delegated by the Administrator to the Regional
Administrator of EPA, Region 111, and redelegated to the Director, Water Protection
Division of Region I11, pursuant to Delegation No. 2-22 September 1,2005.

II. STATUTORY AND REGULATORY BACKGROUND

2, Section 301 (a) of the Act, 33 V.S.c. § 1311(a), prohibits the discharge of any pollutant
from a point source to waters of the United States except in compliance with, among
other things, a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ("NPDES") permit
issued pursuant to Section 402 of the Act, 33 U.8,c. § 1342,

3. Section 309(a) of the Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1319(a), provides, inter alia. that whenever on the
basis of any information available to him the Administrator finds that any person is in
violation of any permit condition or limitation implementing certain CWA sections in a
permit issued under section 402 of the Act, he shall issue an order requiring such person
to comply with such section or requirement.
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4. Section 402 of the Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1342, provides that the Administrator may issue
permits under the NPDES program for the discharge of pollutants from point sources to
waters of the Unitcd Statcs, or may authorize states to issue such permits. The discharges
are subject to specific terms and conditions as prescribed in the permit.

5. Section 402(P) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § I342(p), and 40 C.F.R. §§ 122.1 and 122.26
provide that facilities with stormwater discharges associated with industrial activity are
"point sources" subject to NPDES permitting requirements under Section 402(a) of the
Act, 33 U.S.c. § I342(a).

6. The term "industrial activity" includes, among others, "[c]onstruction activity including
clearing, grading and excavation, except operations that result in the disturbance of less
than five acres of total land area. Construction activity also includes the disturbance of
less than five acres of total land area that is a part ofa larger common plan of
development or sale if the larger common plan will ultimately disturb five acres or
more[.]" 40 C.F.R. § 122.26(b)(l4)(x).

7. "Storm water" is defined as "storm water runoff, snow melt runoff and surface runoff and
drainage," 40 C.F.R. § 122.26(b)(l3).

8. Owners and/or operators who discharge stormwater associated with construction
activities to waters of the United States must comply with a NPDES penni\.

III. EPA FINDINGS AND ALLEGATIONS

9. Respondent neither admits nor denies the Findings and Allegations set forth herein.

10. Vico Construction Corporation ("Respondent") is a "person" within the meaning of
Section 502(5) of the Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1362(5) and 40 C.F.R. § 122.2.

II. The Commonwealth of Virginia has been authorized by EPA to administer the NPDES
program in Virginia. Pursuant to that authority and the Virginia Statc Watcr Control
Law, Virginia issues the Virginia Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ("VPDES")
Permit No. VARI 0 (General Permit for Discharges of Storm Water from Construction
Activities).

12. VPDES Permit No. VARI 0 authorizes discharges of storm water associated with
construction activities to waters of the United States (including discharges to, or through
municipal separate storm sewer systems), but only in accordance with the conditions of
the permit, the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan ("SWPPP"), and an approved final
Erosion and Sediment Pollution Control ("E&S") Plan.
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13. The Permit, Section II.D.2.a.(I,2), requires the SWPPP to have an erosion and sediment
control plan ("E&S Plan"). All control measures required by the plan shall be designed,
installed, and maintained in accordance with good engineering practices and minimum
standards of the Virginia Erosion and Sediment Control Law (§ 10.1-560 et seq. of Code
of Virginia) and regulations (4VAC50-30).

14. Pursuant to Section.II.A.4 of the Permit, all plans incorporated by reference into the
SWPPP become enforceable under the permit.

15. On June 14,2010, representatives of EPA, Region III conducted NPDES compliance
inspections at two of the Respondent's permitted sites in Chesapeake, Virginia.

16. At the time of the June 14, 20 I0 inspections, Respondents did not have properly installed
and maintained best management practices for the control of stormwater at the Site as set
forth in the E&S Plan, SWPPP, and required by VPDES General Permit No. VARIO.

IV. CONCLUSION OF LAW

17. By failing to comply with the Permit, SWPPP, and E&S Plans, the Respondent is in
violation of the VPDES Permit No. VARIO and Section 301 (a) of the Act, 33 U.S.c.
§ 1311(a), which Respondent neither admits nor denies.

V. ORDER AND REQUEST

AND NOW, pursuant~eClean Water Act section 309(a)(I), 33 U.S.C. section
13 19(a)(I), this:1i day of VI- -' 201'2,..Respondent is hereby ordered and consents to
imrrlediately take all actions necessary to comply with its proposed Environmental Management
Probam (Attachment I), all VPDES Permits and the Clean Water Act including, but not limited
to, t e following:

18. Respondent shall comply with all applicable terms and conditions of the Environmental
Management Program ("EMP"), attached hereto as Exhibit "A", for all VPDES permitted
sites.

19. Respondent shall execute all actions, fulfill all requirements and adhere to all conditions
included in Paragraphs 1-7 in Section \l of the EMP for all VPDES permitted sites.

20. Respondent shall provide an annual summary of the Storm Water Compliance Review
and Oversight to the EPA representative in Paragraph 22 approximately 13 months after
the effective date of this Order and for two additional years.

21. Within fifteen (IS) days of the effective date of this Order, Respondent shall submit to
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EPA certification by a responsible company official of Respondent's intent to comply
with this Order. Provide certification. signed by a responsible corporate officer, as
defined in 40 CFR § 122.22, that reads as follows:

"1 certify that the information conlained in or accompanying this submission is
true. accurate, and complete. As to the identifiedportion(s) ofthis submission
for which 1cannot personally verifY its truth and accuracy. 1 certify as the
company official having supervisory responsibility for the person(s) who, acting
under my direct instructions, made the verification, that this information is true,
accurate, and complete. 1 am aware that there are significant penalties for
submittingfalse information, including the possibility offine and imprisonment
for knowing violations.

Signed _
Title

The certification shall be submitted to:

Rebecca Crane
Mail Code 3WP42
U.S. EPA, Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PAl 91 03-2029

VI. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Issuance of this Order shall not be deemed an election by EPA to forego any
administrative, civil, or criminal action to seek penalties, fines, or any other appropriate
relief under the Act for the violations cited herein. EPA reserves the right to seek any
remedy available under the law that it deems appropriate for the violations cited. Failure
to comply with this Order or the Act may result in a civil judicial action initiated by the
U.S. Department of Justice. If EPA initiates such an action, Respondent will be subject
to civil penalties of up to $37,500 per day of violation pursuant to 33 U.S.C. § 1319 and
40 C.F.R. Part 19.

If a criminal judicial action is initiated, and Respondent is convicted of a criminal offense
under Section 309 of the Act, Respondent may be subject to a monetary fine and/or
imprisonment, and may become ineligible for certain contracts, grants, or loans pursuant
to Section 508 of the Act.

24. Respondent shall permit EPA or its authorized representative to inspect any site at
reasonable times to confirm that Respondent is in compliance with this Order and with
any applicable permit. In addition, EPA reserves all existing inspection authorities it may
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have under the statute.

25. This Order does not constitute a waiver or modification of the terms or conditions of any
NPDES permit. Compliance with the terms and conditions of this Order does not relieve
the Respondent of its obligations to comply with any applicable Federal, state, or local
law or regulation.

26. Violation of the terms and conditions of this Order constitutes an additional violation of
the Act, and may result in a civil action for injunctive relief and/or a penalty not to
exceed $37,500 per day of such violation, pursuant to Sections 309(b) and (d) of the Act,
33 U.S.C. §§ 1319(b) and (d). In addition, Section 309 provides criminal sanctions for
knowing or negligent violations of the Act including imprisonment and tines of up to
$50,000 per day of violation.

VI. EFFECTIVE DATE

27. This ORDER is effective upon receipt.

~h1t;;;l.'~c~~ yj£. Capa a , irector
Water Protection Division
EPA, Region III
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FOR RESPONDENT VICO CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION:

D te: /2 - Z I - I)

6

J-;==========------
S iola, President
Vico Construction Corporation
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that on this date, I filed the original Order for Compliance with the Regional
Hearing Clerk, via hand-delivery, at the following address:

Ly1iaGUY
Rekional Hearing Clerk,
US\EPA
1650 Arch Street
Phi!ladelphia, PA 19103

A ~Opy to Respondent sent via First Class mail, return receipt requested, to the following
address:

vid10 Construction Company
40~1 S. Military Hwy
Chesapeake, Virginia 23321

AJ by pouch mail to:

spelcer T. Nissen
Adrhinistrative Law Judge
u.sl. EPA
Office of the Administrative Law Judges
120P Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Mail Code 1900L
Washington, D.C. 20460

C01Y Electronically and by regular mail to:

Mar1ina Liacouras Phillips, Esq.
KaU\fman and Canoles, P.c.
ISO West Main St.
Suitf 2100
Norfolk, VA 23510

PamllaJ. Lazos
I
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I

I. DEFINITIONS

1. Definitions. Terms used in this document shall be defined in accordance with definitions in the Clean

Wafer Act and regulations promulgated pursuant to the Clean Water Act. Whenever the terms listed

below are used in this document, the following definitions apply:

a. Action Item - a condition that requires action to be taken to achieve or maintain

compliance with Storm Water Requirements.

b. Applicable Permit - whichever of the following permits is applicable to a particular Site: (i)

the Federal General Permit for Storm Water Discharges from Construction Activities; or (ii)

in the case of an Authorized State, the Authorized State's National Pollutant Discharge

Elimination System ("NPDES") construction general permit; or (iii) an individual NPDES

permit issued by EPA or an Authorized State for storm water discharges associated with

construction. This term applies to that permit in its current form or as it may be amended

in the future.

c. Best Management Practices ("BMPs") -the definition in 40 C.F.R. § 122.2, in its current

form or as it may be amended in the future. That definition currently is "schedules of

activities, prohibitions of practices, maintenance procedures, and other management

practices to prevent or reduce the pollution of 'water of the United States'. BMPs also

include treatment requirements, operating procedures, and practices to control site

runoff, spillage or leaks, sludge or waste disposal, or drainage from raw material storage".

d. Vico Construction Corporation (Vico), the site work contractor.

e. Business Day - any day other than a Saturday, Sunday, or State or Federal legal holiday. If

a stated time period in the Decree expires on a Saturday, Sunday, or State or Federal legal

holiday, it shall be extended to include the next Business Day.

f. Clean Water Act ("CWA") -the Federal Water Pollution control Act, as amended, 33 U.S.c.

§§l2S1-1387.

g. Contractor- any contractor (other than a Storm Water Consultant, a utility company or its

contractor, or a contractor hired at the behest of a governmental entity or a utility

company) that has a contract with Vico Construction Corporation (Vico) to perform work

on a Site.

h. Contractor Representative - a person with the authority and responsibilities required of

Contractor. (Contractor and Storm Water Consultant Compliance).

i. Date of Entry - the date the Consent Agreement and Final Order in the matter of Jolliff

Landing Commercial Center, Docket No. CWA-03-2011-0083, is effective.

j. Designee - a Vico employee who is Storm Water Trained, pursuant to Paragraph 7 (Storm

Water Training Program), or a "Storm Water Consultant" as that term is defined in

Paragraph 1.aa.

k. EPA - the U.s. Environmental Protection Agency.

I. Government Inspection - a state or federal inspection conducted to evaluate compliance

with Storm Water Requirements. The term also includes local inspections conducted by a
,
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i

local government entity to enforce an Applicable Permit if that entity has been delegated

inspection or enforcement authorities for that permit.

m. Vico Storm Water Compliance Representative - a Vico employee designated pursuant to

Paragraph 2 (Designation of Storm Water Compliance Representatives).

n. Notice of Termination ("NOr) - notification that coverage under an Applicable Permit is

ready for termination.

o. Parties - the Federal Plaintiff and Vico.

p. Project - any area where Vico engages in construction activity where coverage under an

Applicable Permit is not required. Non-contiguous areas that are not part of a common

plan of development are not considered part of a Project.

q. Quarterly Compliance Inspection - an inspection of a Site, as required by Paragraph 6 (Site

Storm Water Compliance Review and Oversight).

r. Quarterly Compliance Inspection Form - a form such as the sample attached at Appendix

D and as required by Paragraph 6 (Site Storm Water Compliance Review and Oversight).

s. Quarterly Compliance Review - a compliance review of a site as required by Paragraph 6

(Site Storm Water Compliance Review and Oversight).

t. Quarterly Reporting Period (or "QRP") - the first Quarterly Reporting Period shall be from

the Date of Entry until the end of the first three (3) full calendar months following the

Date of Entry. Thereafter, the Quarterly Reporting Period shall be each successive period

of three (3) calendar months. The last day of the last Quarterly Reporting Period will be

three (3) years after the Date of Entry, even if this results in a Quarterly Reporting Period

that is less than three (3) full calendar months.

u. Record - any record, report, document, or photograph required to be created or

maintained pursuant to Storm Water ReqUirements.

v. Responsive Action - an action taken or that is necessary to be taken to achieve or

maintain compliance with Storm Water Requirements.

w. Site - any area where Vico engages in construction activity where coverage under an

applicable permit is needed. Vico may treat non-contiguous areas that are part of a

common plan of development as a single site.

x. Site Inspection - an inspection of a Site, as required by Paragraph 4 (Inspections).

y. Site Inspection Report - a form such as the sample attached at Appendix B and as required

by Paragraph 4 (Inspections).

z. Site Storm Water Compliance Representative - a Vico employee designated pursuant to

Paragraph 2 (Designation of Storm Water Compliance Representative) to oversee storm

water compliance activities at a Site.

aa. Storm Water Compliance Representatives - the Site Storm Water Compliance

Representative and the Executive Storm Water Compliance Representative.

bb. Storm Water Consultant - a person or company who provides professional or expert

assistance to Vico in complying with Storm Water requirements. Each person who is a

Storm Water Consultant shall: (i) possess the skills to assess conditions at a Site that could

impact the quality of storm water and non-storm water discharges and compliance with

Storm Water Requirements: and (ii) be knowledgeable in the principles and practices of
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sediment and erosion control and other BMPs. The term "Storm Water Consultant" does

not include, for example, contractors hired exclusively to install, maintain, or repair BMPs.

Such contraetors are not Designees.

cc. Storm Water Orientation Program - this term includes all of the orientation requirements

set forth in Storm Water Orientation Program and Contractor and Storm Water Consultant

Compliance.

dd. Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan ("SWPPP") - a plan for controlling pollutants in

storm water and non-storm water discharges that meets Storm Water Requirements.

ee. Storm Water Requirements - the terms and conditions of this Decree and the Applicable

Permit for the particular Site, and the laws and regulations that apply, interpret, or

enforce the Applicable Permit, in their current form or as any of the foregoing

requirements may be amended in the future.

ft. Storm Water Trained - an individual who: (i) is certified under the Storm Water Training

Program pursuant to Paragraph 7 (ii) and (iii) (Storm Water Training Program); or (ii) is

certified by CPESC, Inc. under the Certified Professional in Erosion and Sediment Controi

("CPESC") program, maintains a current CPESC certification.

gg. Storm Water Training Program - this term includes all of the training required by

Paragraph 7 (Storm Water Training Program).

hh. United States - shall mean the United States of America, acting on behalf of EPA.

II. COMPLIANCE PROGRAM

1. Compliance. Vico shall comply with all applicable Storm Water ReqUirements at the Site

and shall not violate the prohibition in Section 301(a) of the CWA by discharging pollutants in storm

wat r without an Applicable Permit, or by making prohibited non-storm water discharges, to waters of

the nited States.

2. Designation of Storm Water Compliance Representatives.

a. Vico shall designate a Site Storm Water Compliance Representative for each Site. The

Site torm Water Compliance Representative shall:

(i) Be a Vico employee;

(ii) Be Storm Water Trained;

I (iii) Be authorized by Vico and have the responsibility to supervise all work

nec~ssary to meet Storm Water requirements at the Site, including work performed by contraetors, sub­

conyaetors and Storm Water Consultants;

I (iv) Be authorized by Vico and have the responsibility to order employees,

Contractors, sub-contractors and Storm Water Consultants to take appropriate Responsive Aetion to

Combly with Storm Water reqUirements, including requiring any such person to cease or correct a
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violation of Storm Water requirements, and to order or recommend such other actions or sanctions as

nec~ssary to meet Storm Water requirements;

(v) Be familiar with and have the authority and responsibility to update the

Site's SWPPP;

(vi) Be the point of contact at the Site for regulatory officials, Vico employees,

contractors, sub-contractors and Storm Water consultants regarding Storm Water requirements: and

b. Vico shall designate an Executive Storm Water Compliance Representative (who must

be Sitorm Water Trained not later than sixty (60) days after the Date of Entry) for each Site prior to

signing the Pre-Construction Inspection and Review Form such as the sample attached as Appendix A for

thatlSite or within thirty (30) days of the Date of Entry. The Executive Storm Water Compliance

Rep esentative shall: '

(i) Be a management position Vico employee;

(ii) Be Storm Water Trained;

(iii) Be authorized by Vico and have the responsibility to supervise all work

necessary to meet Storm Water requirements at the Site, including work performed by contractors, sub­

conJractors and Storm Water Consultants;

(iv) Be authorized by Vico to order employees, Contractors, sub-contractors and

Storm Water consultants to take appropriate Responsive Action to comply with Storm Water

Req~irements, including requiring any such person to cease or correct a violation of Storm Water

Req~irements,and to order or recommend such other actions or sanctions as necessary to meet Storm

watr'r Requirements: and

(v) Be familiar with and have the authority to certify and amend the Site's

SWAPP.

c. If a Storm Water Compliance Representative must be replaced and Vico replaces him

or her within thirty (30) days of the vacancy, the gap in designation shall not be deemed a violation of

para'graph 7.a., b., c. or d. of this Decree. However, the gap in designation shall not excuse non­

com~liancewith any other Storm Water Requirement. During the gap the Executive Storm Water

cOlPlIance Representative employee shall fulfill the signature requirements the Storm Water

Compliance Representative •

d. The Storm Water Compliance Representative may also hire Contractors to install,

maintain or repair BMBs. Such Contractors need not be Designees to perform such tasks. Any such use

of cclntractors does not relieve Vico of responsibility for the proper performance of any delegated task

or fdr compliance with Storm Water requirements.
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e. Vico shall post the name and contract information for all Site Storm Water

Compliance Representatives for a Site at a conspicuous location at the Site, such as at the construction

o~ice, at an entrance or exit, in a designated mailbox if the Site does not have a construction office.

f. For purposes of this Paragraph 2, construction activity does not include geotechnical

invetigations, surveying, environmental testing, plant (vegetation) salvage, or the initial installation of

storm water controls that are not sediment basins, provided that none of these activities involves

Sig\ificant soil disturbance.

3. Storm Water Plans and Records.

a. Vico shall prepare a site-specific SWPPP for each Site. This Paragraph 3 only applies

to Sites at which the Pre-construction Inspection and Review Form is signed after the Date of Ent",.

b. All SWPPP and SWPPP amendments shall comply with the terms and conditions of

the Applicable Permit and this Decree. Each SWPPP shall:

(i) Be site specific;

(ii) Identify the BMPs that will be used for each anticipated major phase of

con truction;

(iii) Incorporate the inspection frequency and routine maintenance deadlines

un er the Applicable Permit; and

(iv) Include clear, concise descriptions of site-specific BMPs to implement the

requirements of the Applicable Permit and to guide those responsible for overseeing implementation of

the Irwppp at each stage of construction.

c. Each SWPPP shall contain a statement by the preparer that its development was

gUi ed by the requirements of this document and the National SWP Criteria attached hereto.

d. Each SWPPP shall be revised or amended in accordance with the Applicable Permit.

e. All SWPPP and SWPPP amendments shall be certified as required by the Applicable

Permit.

f. All Site Storm Water Compliance Representatives shall review the SWPPP. and such

review shall not be delegated.

g. The SWPPP and any Records required to be maintained at each Site by the Applicable

Periit or Paragraphs 5 (Inspections) and 6 (Maintenance) shall be maintained at the relevant Site

consltruction office if the Site has one. If there is no Construction office, the location of the SWPPP and

thes\, Records shall be maintained along with, or adjacent to, the contact information of the Site Storm

Wat,h Compliance Representative(s) required by Paragraph 2.e., in the Site mailbox.
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4. Pre-Construction Inspection and Review.

a. For Sites where Vico commences construction activity more than thirty (30) days after the

Date of Entry, a Storm Water Compliance Representative (who must be Storm Water Trained not later

th~n sixty (60) days after the Date of Entry) shall perform a Pre-Construction Inspection and Review

pril[r to Vico's commencement of construction actiVity at that Site.

b. For purposes of this Paragraph 4, the commencement of construction activity does not

inc ude geotechnical investigations, surveying, environmental testing, plant (vegetation) salvage, or the

initial installation of BMPs that are not sediment basins, provided none of these activities involve

sighificant soil disturbance. ,

I c. The Pre-Construction Ins~ection and Review shall include an inspection of the entire Site and

corhpletlon of the Pre-Construction Inspection and Review Form such as the sample attached as

APbendix A hereto. Prior to the commencement of Vico's construction activity, a Responsive Action

shJII be completed for each Action Item on the Pre-Construction Inspection and Review Form, identified

dU~ing the Pre-Construction Inspection and Review.

d. A Storm Water compliance Representative (who must be Storm Water Trained not later than

SiXty (60) days after the Date of Entry) shall review and sign the Pre-Construction Inspection and Review

Form, a task that may not be delegated. The Pre-Construction Inspection and Review Form shall be

loc Ited as provided by Paragraph 3.g.

5. Inspections:

a. At a minimum, the Site Storm Water Compliance Representative shall inspect each Site at

the frequency required by the Applicable Permit.

b. The Site Storm Water Compliance Representative (who must be Storm Water Trained not

later than sixty (60) days after the Date of Entry) shall record Site Inspections on the Site Inspection

Repprt form such as the sample attached as Appendix B hereto. If a designee conducts an inspection,

the Site Storm Water Compliance Representative shall review and sign the completed Site Inspection

Repbrt, a task that may not be delegated. The Site Inspection Report shall be certified in accordance

Witll the terms of the Applicable Permit.

c. The finai Site Inspection ~eport generated prior to the submittal of a NOT shall be clearly

labeled as such. '

d. The Site Inspection Reports shall be kept with the SWPPP.

6. Maintenance:

a. Vico shall maintain each Site In accordance with Storm Water Requirements.

b. For every Action Item on the Site Inspection Report that is identified during a Site Inspection

required by Paragraph 5 (Inspections) or on the Quarterly Compliance Inspection Form that is identified
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durling a Quarterly Compliance Inspection as required by Paragraph 7 (Site Storm Water Compliance

ReJiew and Oversight), the Site Storm Water Compliance Representative or a Contractor whose work is

su~ervised by the Site Storm Water compliance Representative shall record the information required on

thel applicable forms or in another single, identifiable document or database. The information required

includes: a specific reference to the Action Item including the date of the inspection, a brief description

of t'he Responsive Action taken, and the date the Responsive Action was completed. The Site Storm

warer Compliance Representative need not (but may) record Responsive Actions completed during the

inspection when the Action Item was discovered. The responsive Action Log, Site Inspection Report, or

the!songle identifiable document or date base referenced above shall be kept on Site as per Paragraph

3~'1 '
7. Site Storm Water Compliance Review and Oversight.

I a. Vico shall provide for Site oversight and review by following the procedures in the
I .

subparagraphs below. .

b. At least once during each Quarterly Reporting Period, the Executive Storm Water

C01pliance Representative shall conduct a Quarterly Compliance Inspection of each Site. The results

shalll be recorded on a Quarterly Compliance Inspection Form such as the sample attached as Appendix

C hereto. The Quarterly Compliance Inspection shall not be conducted by the same person who

con~ucteda Site Inspection under Paragraph S (Inspections) (other than a Quarterly Compliance

Ins+ction under this Paragraph 6 that also serves as a Site Inspection under Paragraph 5) at the Site

durlig that Quarterly Reporting Period.

c. No later than seven (7) days after the Quarterly Compliance Inspection, the Executive Storm

Wa er Compliance Representative shall complete a Quarterly Compliance Review. Executive Storm

watier Compliance Representative shall review the Quarterly Compliance Review Form with the Site

Storm Water Compliance Representative for the Site, who shall sign the Quarterly Compliance Review

Forrl,. No task in this subparagraph may be delegated except as provided for elsewhere.

d. The Site Storm Water Compliance Representative shall be responsible for managing the

completion of a Responsive Action for each Action Item on the form and identified during the Quarterly

Com'pliance Inspection or Quarterly Compliance Review in the same manner as required under

paralrraPh 6 (Maintenance). .

e. If a Quarterly Compliance Inspection and Review is missed, then the next Quarterly

compliance Review must include the information required by the Review for the missed Quarterly

Reporting Period.

8. Compliance Summary Report:

a. In December of each year Vico shall prepare a Compliance Summary Report such as

the s mple report attached as Appendix D hereto.

II .
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b. The report shall be certified by the Executive Storm Water Compliance Representative

and shall be submitted to the EPA.

9. Storm Water Training Program:

a. Vico shall implement the Storm Water Training Program set forth herein. The Storm

Water Training Program shall include: employee storm water training: Storm Water Compliance

Rebresentative training: and annual refresher training. Training under this program may be live or

prJvided through electronic media.,

(i) Vico shall provide employee storm water training to all Vico employees who,

in the field at the Site, primarily and directly supervise (or who primarily and directly assist in the

suJervision of) construction activity at a Site and who are not otherwise covered herein. Vico

em1ployees must complete the employee storm water training no later than thirty (3D) days after

be~inningwork at the Site. The employee storm water training program may be the same as the Storm

WIIter Compiiance representative training program.

(ii) Vico shall provide Storm Water Compliance representative training to all

Sto m Water Compliance Representatives and any Designee of such representative, who is a Vico

embloyee. To be certified as Storm Water Trained under this subparagraph, all Storm Water

Corhpliance Representatives and Designees, who are Vico employees, must complete the Storm Water

cofPliance Representative Training and pass a written, on-line, or computer-based test. All Storm

Wafer Compliance representative and Designees, who are Vico employees, shall be certified as Storm

Wafer Trained no later than sixty (60) days after the Date of Entry, or prior to being a designated Storm

Water Compliance representative or Designee at a Site, whichever is later. Storm Water Compliance

ReJ\resentative training that meets the requirements of this consent Decree may be completed prior to

the Date of Entry. Employees who have completed Strom Water Compliance Representative training

wit~in fifteen (15) months prior to the Date of Entry may be certified in compliance with this

sub\,aragraph by passing the test within sixty (60) days after the date of Entry. A certification under this

subparagraph shall be valid for up to fifteen 115) months.

(iii) Vico shall provide annual refresher training for Storm Water Compliance

Representatives and Vico employee Designees Who were previously certified under subparagraph 9.a.(ii)

and IWhO continue to work as Storm Water representatives or Designees. Each such person shall

complete an annual refresher training, and pass a written test. The renewal certification shall be valid

for ip to fifteen (15) months. '

I (iv) Vico shal'l maintain records of each Storm Water Compliance

Repfiesentative's and Designee's certification.

b. Every instructor presenting Vico's Storm Water Training Program shall be either: (il a

Storm Water Consultant or (ii) a Storm Water Trained Builder employee.
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c. Vico shall evaluate the Storm Water Training Program periodically and determine

whether any changes to the Storm Water Training Program are necessary.
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Pre-Construction Inspection and Review Form
Site name: Permittee: _

Cit~: County: State _

SitJ Storm Water compliance Representative: _
I

Division' Division Storm Water Rep
I

..
I Permtt Coverage Yes No N/A Pet'mit No./ldentifier Date of Coverue

1. Fedenll/State (c1rC~t~ permit
~lcatlonfiled and uratE?

2. t:jounty
3. city
4. Special district (Other)

I
5. lthere are multiple storm water pans,

in ludlng erosion and sediment control

pl~ns, for this site, check the plans for
cdnsistency.

510rm W_ PIonC"SWP"),_ Y.. No NfA DefIciency IdenlIfIed
Dote_

6. If'1required b'l' the Apphcable Permit, is
the SWP oroperly certified?

7. Has the Site Storm Water Compliance
Re1presentative reviewed the SWP?

• Does the SWP identify the stages of
I .

copstructlon and the storm water
cO('ltrols called for at each stage?

9. Does the SWP identifv the site
ins1peetion frequency and routine
m~intenancedeadline!> fequired by the
Apblicable Permit?

smSTATUS Yes NO NfA DefIciency Identified Dote Fixed
10. HJs the Site Strom Water compliance

Rebresentative(s) received training?
11. Ar~ storm water controls called for in

th~ current phase of construction

f--
properly located and installed?

12. Aslapplicable. do the installed ~torm

water controls appear to be working
pro)perly and are they appropriate for
exiJting conditions at the Site?

A StOIi}lm Water Compliance Representative must review and slsn this Pre-Construction Inspection and Review
Form. Do not sign this form until a responsive action has been completed for eath defkienty identified on this
form nd the tompletion date of the responsive attion noted. Do not commerce construction activity until this
forma J has been signed. For purposes of this form, construction activity does not Include geotechnical
Investigations, surveying, environmental testing, plant (vegetation) salvage, or the initial installation of BMPs that

I
are nOisediment basins, prOVided that none of these activities involve significant soil disturbance.

-----
Name ~nd Title Signature Date

Please note that this form must be kept with the SWPPP.
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User Instructions for Site Inspection Report

• This form consists of the Site Inspection Report and Responsive Action Log. These are
legal documents.

Only the Site Storm Water Compliance Representative or his/her Designee, including a
Storm Water Consultant, is permitted to undertake the inspection required by this form. If you are
not this person, you must contact the Division Storm Water Compliance Representative
immediately.

Each Action Item must have a corresponding Responsive Action. An Action Item is a
condition that requires action to be taken to achieve or maintain compliance with the Storm
Water Requirements. A Responsive Action is an action taken to address an Action Item or to
achieve or maintain compliance with Storm Water Requirements.

Before proceeding with any inspection, you must first verify that the immediately previous
inspection was conducted and the Site Inspection Form completed. You must also determine
whether all Responsive Actions identified from the prior inspection, if any, were undertaken within
the time period allowed by the Applicable Permit.

• You must restate or carry over to the current Responsive Action Log any Responsive
Action not completed since the last inspection regardless of the time period allowed by the
Applicable Permit. For each Responsive Action carried forward, you should make a note in the
prior Responsive Action Log that the Responsive Action has been carried forward. Do not leave
any blanks in a prior Responsive Action Log.

• You must answer every question. Check "Yes," "No," or "N/A" for each question as
appropriate. A response of "N/A" is only permitted where the designated area under "NlA" is
not shaded.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

A Copy of each completed Site Inspection Report and Responsive Action Log

must be kept with the SWP.

You must sign and date the completed Site Inspection Form. If you are a Storm Water
Consultant or a Designee for the Site Storm Water Compliance Representative and you complete
this form, the Site Storm Water Compliance Representative must review and sign the completed
form as well.
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• At the conclusion of the Site Inspection, file a copy of the Site Inspection Report

and Responsive Action Log with the Storm water plan ("SWP").

You must record the following information on each Site Inspection Report,

V Site Name Insert the name that is recorded on the Notice of Intent.

V Permittee. Enter the name that appears on the Applicable Permit or the
Notice of Intent

Inspection Date. Insert the date on which the inspection is being
performed.

V Inspector. Enter the name of the person performing the inspections.

V Weather conditions. Circle the appropriate description that best describes
current weather conditions.

Type of Inspection. Circle the inspection type that represents the purpose
of the inspection. Only one inspection type may be circled. A RegUlar
inspection is one conducted according to the regular schedule of
inspections for a Site. A Precipitation inspection is one conducted, when
required by the Applicable Permit, after a rainfall event as specified in the
Applicable Permit. A quarterly Inspection is one conjunction with the
quarterly oversight for the Site. A Final Inspection is the last inspection
planned prior to filing a Notice of Termination.

If you check "No" for any question (other than Question C). You must provide a
reference number under the "Responsive Action Log Reference #" column for each Action Item
identified. Reference numbers have a letter and a number. The first character matches the
letter designation of the applicable question. The second character is numerical starting with
number 1. Responsive Action reference numbers shall be successive thereafter as to the
numerical portion. for example. F-1, F-2, F3.... G-1. G-2. Ht. It .etc.

INSTRUCll0NS FOR COMPLEllNG INDIVIDUAL QUESTIONS

You must respond to all of the following questions on each and every Site
inspection Report.

A. Is the Storm Water Plan (USWP") on site or Its location posted? - you must
verify that the SWP is either at the construction office if the Site has one. or that
the location of the SWP is posted with contact information for the Site Storm Water
Compliance Representative.
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B. If required under the Applicable Permit, is the Applicable Permit and lor NOI
on Site? - You must verify that the Applicable Permit and notification letter (if
applicable) are on Site if required under the applicable Permit. Maintain a
complete copy of the Applicable Permit in the SWP Binder.

C. Is contact information provided on site and is it correct? - You must verify
that the name and phone number of the Site Storm water Compliance
representative are located in a conspicuous place on Site and are correct and
legible.

D. Since the last site inspection, has Vico received notice of a federal, state or
local inspection evaluating compliance with the Applicable Permit (i.e., the
NPDES or State equivalent storm water permit)? The notice contemplated by
this question is written notice from a federal, state, or local entity regarding a storm
water inspection evaluating compliance with the Applicable Permit (Le., the
NPDES or State equivalent storm water permit). Local inspections evaluating
compliance with local programs (e.g. post-construction stormwater management or
locally approved erosion and sediment control) do not require an answer of yes to
this question. If, however. Vico has received written notice of a federal, state, or
local inspection evaluating compliance with the Applicable Permit, you must record
the name of the agency that performed the inspection, the name and position of
the person that performed the inspection for the agency, and the date of the
inspection. Further, you must include on the Responsive Action Log a description
of alleged violations based on the federal, state, or local inspection, whether or not
Vico intends to challenge the alleged violations

E. Was the Site Inspection Report for the last inspection signed by the Site Storm Water

Compliance Representative and certified if and as required by the Applicable Permit? ­

You must verify that the Site Inspection Report for the prior inspection was signed and, if

required under the Applicable Permit, certified by the person undertaking that inspection,

whether that person was the Storm Water Consultant Designee or the Site Storm Water

Compliance Representative. You must also verify the Site Storm Water Compliance

Representative reviewed and signed the form if the Storm Water Consultant Designee

conducted the Site Inspection.

F. Have Action Items from last Site Inspection been addressed? If not, describe why

not on Responsive Action Log for this Site Inspection. -You must verify whether or

not all Responsive Actions recorded on the prior Responsive Action Log have been

completed. If not, explain on the Responsive Action Log for the current Site Inspection

the reasons why these actions have not been accomplished, what actions remain to

be taken and whether our response to date satisfies applicable permit requirements.

Do not leave any blanks in a prior Responsive Action Log.
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• Maintenance -Assign a separate reference number to each Action Item identified

within the following categories and briefly describe the Responsive Action required to

address the Action Item.

G. Is there an excess of sediment or an excess of other pollutants eXiting
the Site? -You must verify that neither an excess of sediment nor an excess of
other pollutants is exiting the Site. You should check applicable BMPs such as
outfalls, exit/entrance controls, site perimeter controls, receiving water courses
and adjacent offsite areas for excessive sediment or other excessive pollutant
discharges. You should determine and record the source of the excessive
sediment or other pollutants. If an off-site property is discharging sediment or
other pollutants onto the Site, record that information and whether the off-site
source is contributing to the excessive discharge from the Site.

H. Are off-Site roads/gutters free of excessive sediment from the Site? - You
must verijy that the roads adjacent to the Site are free of excessive sediment. You
should determine and record the source of the excessive sediment. If any off-site
property is contributing to or causing the excessive sediment in the off-Site roads
or gUllers, record that information.

I. Are exit/entrance controls properly located and in working condition, with no
repairs necessary? - You must verijy that exit/entrance controls are properly
located, in working condition, and no repairs necessary. You should check that
exit/entrance controls, such as stone pads, rumble grates, and the like, for the
construction entrances and other access points are in place and are maintained
pursuant to the SWP.

J. Are exposed areas stabilized as required? - You must verify that exposed
areas are stabilized as required. Exposed areas are any areas that have been
disturbed or have otherwise lost natural cover. You should check that areas where
construction activity has ceased or has been temporarily suspended are stabilized
in accordance with the SWP.

K. Are stockpiles located and stabilized as required? - You must verify that
stockpiles located and stabilized as required. You should check that stockpiles are
located in areas where they may minimize the potential for discharging excessive
sediment from the Site or onto any road or gutter and that they have been
stabilized in accordance with the SWP.

L. Are other BMPs properly located, in working condition, and no repairs
necessary? - You must verify that BMPs are properly located and in working
condition and that no repairs are necessary. You should check that BMPs
(including by way of illustration, linear barriers, soil stabilization techniques,
sediment ponds/traps and inlet protection) are properly placed, appear to be
working, and are maintained in accordance with the SWP.
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M. Are washouts properly located, in working condition, and no repairs
necessary? - You must verity that concrete, paint, and other washouts are
properly placed, appear to be working, and are maintained in accordance with the
SWP.

N. Are Hazardous materials managed as required? - You must verify that
hazardous materials are managed as required. You should check that storage
and containment areas and controls and that management of hazardous materials
(including leaks and spills) are implemented in accordance with the SWP.

O. Are trash, construction debris, and other solid wastes managed as required?
- You must verify that trash, construction debris, and other solid wastes are
managed as required. You should cheek that controls for the collection and
storage of trash, construction debris and other solid wastes are properly placed,
appear to be effective, and are maintained in accordance with the SWP.

P. Are portable toilets provided and properly located? - You must verity that
portable toilets are provided and properly located. You should check that portable
toilets are located off roads and away from gutters and inlets and are properly
anchored and maintained.

Q. Are the Site Storm Water BMPs and the SWP consistent with each other? ­
You must verify that Site BMPs and the SWP are consistent with each other. You
should check that the BMPs shown on the SWP for the current stage of
construction exist on Site and that the BMPs that exist on Site are shown on the
SWP. In particular, you must make sure that any map or figure within the SWP is
consistent with what has been installed on the ground. Even if we have installed
additional BMPs not originally called for in the SWP, the additional BMPs must be
shown on the map.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE RESPONSIVE ACTION LOG

You must record each reference number from the first page under "Responsive Action
Log Reference #" on the Responsive Action Log in the first column under "Responsive
Action Log Reference #." Each reference number must be listed on a separate line.
For each recorded reference number, you must identify in the "Responsive Action"
column the Responsive Action taken or to be taken.
If a condition relates to a BMP, you must identify the applicable BMP by type and
location and state the action necessary to achieve or maintain compliance with the
SWP. If a condition relates to anything other than a BMP, you must briefly describe
the condition that reqUires action and the action necessary to achieve or maintain
compliance with the SWP.
You must record the date the Action Item was first identified in the "Date to Noted"
column.
The date recorded for a Responsive Action under the "Date Noted" column will not
change, even if the Responsive Action is carried over to subsequent Responsive
Logs. When a Responsive Action is restated or carried over to a new Responsive



Icy

FinalPrecipitation QuarterlyRegular

Action Log, you must restate or carry over the date of the Responsive Action as
identified on the first Responsive Action Log on which the Responsive Action
appeared.
The Site Storm Water Compliance representative or the Storm Water Consultant
Designee is responsible for recording and initialing the date each Responsive Action is
completed. If the Site Storm Water Compliance representative or the Storm Water
consultant Designee actually performed the Responsive Action, he or she should date
and initial the Responsive Action Log the same day as the Responsive Action is
completed. If a contractor performs the Responsive Action, the site Storm Water
Compliance Representative or the Storm Water consultant Designee must confirm
that the Responsive Action has been completed and record the date the Responsive
Action was completed by the Contractor.

I

I

Site Inspection Report
Site Name: . Permiltee: _

Division: I, Inspection date: Inspector: _

Weather Cohditions (Circle one): Dry Rain Snow
I

Inspections type (Circle one):
I

Ge~1 YES NO NlA Responsive Action Log
I Reference ,
!

A. Is th,e Storm Water Plan ("SWP") on Site or its
location posted?

r
I

B. It required under the Applicable Permit, is the
AppliFable Permit and/or NOI on Site?

C. Is contract information provided on Site and is it
corrs1ct?

D. Since the last site inspection, has Viea received

I

notice of a federal or state inspection evaluating
compliance with the Applicable Permit?

I

E. was'l the Site Inspection Report tor the last
inspection signed by the Site Storm Water
Compliance representative and certified if and as
required by the Anolicable Permit?

F. Have Action items from last Site Inspection been

I

addressed? If not, describe why not on
resP9nsive Action Log for this Site inspections.

I MIIln YES NO NJA Responsive Action Log
I Reference ,
I

G. Is th~re an excess of sediment or an excess of
other ipollutants exiling the Site?

H. Are oft·Site roads/gutters tree of excessive
sediment from the Site?

I

I. Are exiVentrance controls properly located and in
worki~ condition, with no repairs necessary?

I

J. Are eiPosed areas stabilized as required?
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K. Arlstockpiles located and stabilized as required.

L. Ar~ other BMPs properly located, in working
conpition. and no repairs necessary? ,

M. Are washouts properly located, in working
COn?ition. and no repairs necessary?

N. Ari hazardous Materials managed as reqUired?

O. Are trash, construction debris, and other solid
was1res managed as required?

P. Are, portable toilets provided and properly
located?

I

Q. Are the Site Storm Water BMPs and the SWP
cOr$istent with each other?

I

Please note that this form must be kept with the SWPPP.

Nami and Title of Inspector Signature of inspector Date

[INSERT CERTIFICATION IF AND AS REQUIRED BY THE APPLICABLE PERMIT)

Name and Title of Certifying Party Signature Date

I
If a Sitorm Water consultant Designee conducts an inspection, the Site Storm Waler compliance
representative must review and sign the completed Site Inspection Report.

Nam~: Signature,
Site Storm Water Compliance representative

Please note that this form must be kept with the SWPPP.
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RESPONSIVE ACTION LOG

Site Name: Inspection date: _

Permittee: Division:.

Responsive Date
Action Log Respoll$lVe ActIon

Date Responsive Initials
Reference' Noted Action

Completed

I

I,

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

Please note that this form must be kept with the SWPPP.
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Icy

Quarterly Final

Snow

Inspector:

Rain

Precipitation

I Quarterly Compliance Inspection

Site Nlme: Permittee:

DiViSio1n: Inspection date: ~.
Weath!er conditions (Circle one): Dry

Inspe1ion type (circle one): Regular

I
Please note that this form must be kept on-site with the Storm Water Plan (HSWP").

I General Yes No N/A Responsive Acton Log Reference #

A.I Is the Storm Water Plan ("SWP") on Site or its

~
I location posted?

8·1 If required under the Applicable Permit is the

I Applicable Permit and lor not on Site?

(I Is contact information provided on Site and is it

I correct?

D'I
Since the last site inspection, has VieD received
notice of a federal or state inspection evaluating
compliance with the Applicable Permit?

Ell Was the Site inspection Report for the last
inspection signed by the Site Storm Water

I
Compliance Representative and certified if and as

I required by the Apolicable Permit?
F.

I

Have Action items from last Site inspection been
addressed? If not, describe why not on Responsive

IAction log for thiS Site inspection.

I MAINTENANCE Yes No N/A Responsive Action Log Reference #

G_I Is there an excess of sediment or an excess of
, other pollutants exiting the site?

Hoi Are off-Site roads/gutters free of excessive
I

sediment from the site?
1

°1
Are exit/entrance controls properly located and in

working condition, with no repairs necessary?
J. I Are exposed ateas stabilized as required?
III Are stockpiles located and stabilized as required?

L.I Are other OMPs properly located, in working --Lcondition, and no repairs necessary?
..-

M·'I Are washouts properly located, In working
condition, and no repairs necessary?

N.II Are hazardous materials managed as required?

0'1 Are trash, construction debris, and other solid
wastes managed as required?

P.I Are portable toilets provided and properly
located?

Q.I Are the Site Storm Water BMPs and the SWP
consistent with each other?

Name ahd Title of inspector Signature of Inspector Date

I (INSERT CERTIFiCATION IF AND AS REQUIRED BY THE APPLICABLE PERMIT)

I

Name a~d Title of Certifying Party

11445285JDbcx
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RESPONSIVE ACTION LOG

Site Name: Inspection date: _

Permittee: Division:

Responsive Date
ActIon Log Responsive ActIon

Date Responsive
Initials

Refen!flce • Noted Aetfon
: Completed

I

I

I

I

I

I

Please note that this form must be kept with the SWPPP.
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Quarterly Compliance Review for ( J/20_ to --'/20__)

Site Name: +1 _

Date of RevJw: _

Site Inspecte~ By: _

Executive stlm Water
ICompliance Representative(s): _

If the Executte Storm Water Compliance Representative conducts the Quarterly Compliance Inspection:

.1 The Division Storm Water Compliance Representative must complete boxes 1 and 2 for each of the
topics listed below.

If a Designee (e.g. a storm water consultant) conducts the Quarterly Compliance Inspection:

• The Designee must complete boxes 1 and 2 for each of the topics listed below and

• The Executive Storm Water Compliance Representative must complete box 3 for each of the topics
listed below.

Upon completion of the Quarterly Compliance Inspection, each of the following topics should be reviewed with all of

the Site Stro,J, Water Compliance Representatives. When the review is completed, the Executive and all of the Site
I

Strom water Compliance Representatives must sign the form in the space provide below.

I
I I A. Physical Condition of the Site and BMP's

1. Are tJere compliance issues related to the physical conditions of the Site or BMPs?

(Circle one) Y or N If "yes" what are the issues? What are the causes?

2. If flyes" is circled in question 1, recommended actions to address these issues include:

3. If "yesi' is circled in question 1 and the Quarterly Compliance Inspection was conducted by a Designee, does the Executive
Storm Water Compliance Representative have additional recommendations?

Y or N If "yes", list recommendations.

11445285_2.DOCX
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B. Adequacy of the Site Storm Water Plan and Recordkeeping Procedures

1. ~re there inadequacies in the Starm Water Plan ar the recardkeeping pracedures? (Circle One)

If H yes", describe any inadequacies.

2. If f'yes" Is circled in question 1, recommended actions to address these issues include:

Y ar N

3. If #yes" is circled in question 1 and the Quarterly Compliance inspection was conducted by a Designee. Does the

E*ecutive Storm Water Compliance Representative have additional recommendations?

Y or N If "yes'" list recommendations:

C. Contractor Campliance with Storm Water Requirements

1. Are there any storm water compliance issues being caused by contractors or SUbcontractors?

(Circle one) Y or N If 'yes" what are the issues? What are the causes?

2. If "Ves" 15 circled in question 1, recommended actions to address these issues include:

3. If \"yes" 15 circled in question 1 and the Quarterly Compliance Inspection was conducted by a Designee.

EXfcutive Storm Water Compliance Representative have additional recommendations?

(Circle one) Y or N If "yes" list recommendations:

Does the

11445285JDOCX
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D. Number of Responsive Actions not Performed in the Time and Manner Required by the
Applicable Permit

1. Are there compliance issues with the number of Responsive Actions not performed in the time and manner

required by the Applicable Permit? (circle one) Y or N 'If yes, what are the issues? What are the causes?

2,. If Ifyes" Is circled in question 1, recommended actions to address these issues include:

3. If flyes" is circled in question 1 and the Quarterly Compliance inspection was conducted by a Designee. Does the

Executive Storm Water Compliance Representative have additional recommendations?

Y or N If "yes" list recommendations:

E. Recurring Compliance Issues at the Site

1. Are these recurring compliance issues at the Site? (Circle one) Y or

What are the causes?

N If yes, what are the issues?

2. If "yes" is circled in question 1, recommended actions to address these issues include:

3. If lIyes" is circled in question 1 and the Quarterly Compliance Inspection was conducted by a Designee. Does the
Executive Storm Water compliance Representative have additional recommendations? Y or N If "yes" list

recommendations:
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if yes, total number of days during quarter: _N/A

Quarterly Compliance Review Summary for ( /20 to /20~

la. there a failure to obtain coverage for thi. Site under an Applicable Permit prior to commencement of

cdnstruction? If ye•• how many day. of di<eharge of pollutant< from the Site to a water of the US occurred during the
q~artercovered by this Quarterly Compliance inspection iilInd review and prior to obtaining coverage under an

A~plicable Permit?

vi. No

1.

2.

3.

If Ithis is the first Quarterly compliance Inspection and Review conducted for the Site, was there a failure to perform or

material failure to document the Pre-ConstrtJctlon Inspection and Review?

I
Yes No N/A

J1as the Site Strom Water Compliance Representative trained in accordance with Vico's Storm Water training program

at ~he time of this Quarterly compliance Inspection and Review?

Yes NO

4. Site Inspections:

I
Total Number of all Site inspertions required during the quarter

ToL Number of missed or undocumented Site inspertions:

Percentage Compliance:

Total number of times a SWP was not available (Dr its location posted) during a Site inspection:

Percentage Compliance:

5. Responsive Actions:

Totll number of Respon.ive Actions identified during quarter:

I
Total number of Responsive Artlons not addressed within the time allowed by the Applicable Permit.

Percentage Compliance:

11445285 2.DOCX
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I

Jhe Executive Storm Water Compliance Representative must review Compliance Review Form with the Site Storm

Water Compliance Representative(s), all of whom must sign the Quarterlv Compliance Review Form.

I
I
~ame: Signature

Executive Storm Water Compliance Representative

Dale

I

~ame:

Site Strom Water Compliance Representative

11445285JDOCX
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ANNUAL COMPLIANCE SUMMARY REPORT

I. Overview

[PROVIDE A BRIEF AND GENERAL DISCUSSION OF THE DATA PRESENTED IN THIS REPORT.]

II. Information for Categories of Self-Reported Stipulated Penalties

Number of days of discharge of pollutants from a Site to a water

of the United States prior to obtaining coverage under an

Applicable Permit.

NAME of Site State #of days

________ Number of failures to perform or, if performed, a material failure

to document a required Pre-Construction inspection and Review.

_________Total number of required Site Inspections

_________,Percentage failure to perform or, if performed, a material failure

to document a required Site inspection.

________Total number of required Quarterly Compliance Inspections and

Quarterly Compliance Reviews.

________,Percentage failure to perform or, if performed, a material failure

to document a required Quarterly Compliance Inspection or

Review.

________Number of Company Wide compliance Summary Reports

prepared 1-7 days after deadline.

________Number of Company Wide Compliance Summary Reports

prepared 8-30 days after deadline.

________Number of Company Wide Compliance Summary Reports

prepared 31-90 days after deadline.

~ Number of failures to have a Storm Water Trained Site Storm

Water Compliance Representative at the time of a Quarterly

Compliance Inspection and Review.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I I hereby certify that on this day, I caused to be filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk,
EPA Region III, the original Administrative Order for Compliance on Consent, and that copies
ofthb document were sent to the following individuals in the manner described below:

I

By tIrst class mail:

vJ
1

Construction Corporation
400 IS. Military Highway
Chesapeake, VA 23323-2905

I .

I

And 'lbY pouch mail to:

Spellcer T. Nissen
Ad~inistrative Law Judge
U,S'IEPA
Otlice of the Administrative Law Judges
1200\ Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Mail Code 1900L
WasliJinglon, D.C. 20460

cop~ Electronically and by regular mail to:

Mari~a Liacouras Phillips, Esq.
Kaufman and Canoles, P.C.

I

150 West Main St.
Suite! 21 00
Norf&lk, VA 23510

I

ItI I ~<'15 / N0j/!'--{~~
Date:,~+(~ (/

I


